DEPARTMENT QF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri

FROM:: Kim Ccmta(ct_)/
RE: Board Agenda
DATE: 9/6/2012

The committee recommends and T so move that the board approve the Cranford Public
School District to provide Counseling services for a district student who attends the
Cranford LEAF program in the amount of $41.35. Acct. # 7043-11-000-216-320-16.
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Cranford Public School District

132 Thomas Street
Cranford, N.J. 07018
Phone 908.708.6205 Fax 908,272.8813

Bill To:
Aftth: Accounts Payable

Twp. OFf Union Board of Equeation
23268 Morris Avenye

P.C. Box 3138

Union, NJ 030831039
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Counseling

25 Possible Days: Present 13 , Absent 12

5 41.35

CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION

TOTAL

| do solemnly dazlere and gertify under the penalties of the law that the within bill is eomsct in all ite particulars;
that the arilcims have bean furniahad o gervicas rendered A staimg thereln; that no bonus nas been glven or
receivad by any persen or persans within the knewledge of this elalmant in connection with the above elalm;

that tha amount theraln stated |3 Justy dus and awng;

Robert 7, Carfagne, CPA 8/3/3012
Business Adminlatrator/Board Encretary
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and that the amount charged ie a reasanabie one.
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